

11/6/20

RECEIVED
CITY OF ATLANTIC CITY
2019 DEC 24 AM 11:51

From: James Armstrong <opra+request-8869-cd56c2f4@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 9:47 AM
To: City Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - Conflict Documents Councilman Randolph

Dear Atlantic City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

1. Any and all communications between The State of NJ, City of Atlantic City and Councilman Randolph concerning his dual positions with the city of Atlantic City and the Atlantic County Utilities Authority. Date of request. 1 Nov 2016 through 25 December 2019.
2. Any and all communications between Randolph and any member of city council, including former Mayor Gilliam and current Mayor Small concerning Randolph's perceived violations of NJS 40A:9-22.5. Date of Request 1 Jan 2019 through 25 December 2019.
3. Any and all communications, documents, guidance or instructions given to Randolph concerning his dual roles as a councilman and his position with the Atlantic County Utilities authority. Date of request 1 Nov 2016 through 25 December 2019.

Yours faithfully,

James Armstrong

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-8869-cd56c2f4@requests.opramachine.com

Is CityClerk@cityofatlanticcity.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Atlantic City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=atlantic_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/conflict_documents_councilman_ra

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.